

MOHAMED SHERIF ABD EL LATIF EL NAZER

DATE OF BIRTH: 1940
NATIONALITY: Egyptian
PROFESSION: Civil Engineer

KEY QUALIFICATIONS.

Experience in the areas of design, construction management, project implementation, and execution of large infrastructure projects. Such experience was gained over a long career of supervising infrastructure projects such as Ahmed Hamdi Suez tunnel, Concord Novotel, Semiramis Hotel, El Ein City in Abu Dhabi, and the expansion of the Tarablous port in Libya.

EDUCATION:

1968 Diploma, Higher Institute for construction - Paris
1964 Construction Diploma, Cairo university.
1961 B.Sc. Civil Engineering, Cairo University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

1992-present Managing Director, Member of the board
Nasr City Co. for Construction and Development.

1990-1992 Consultant to the Royal Danish Institute for Exports
Development, Middle East Office, Cairo, Egypt. In charge
of the National Project Contracts affiliated with the
external financing in the Middle East region.

1990 - 1991 Consultant to the Minister of Education and appointed by
the UNESCO. I was in charge of the Alexandria library
project.

1989-1990 Consultant to the Investment Authority. Head of the
Construction and Agricultural projects sector

1988-1989 Consultant to the Ministry of International Cooperation

1986-1987 Head of the Contracts sector and Vice president of the
National Authority for the Water and Sewage treatment
Plant.

1985-1986 Construction vice minister in the ministry of Housing and
Infrastructure

Planning and follow-up of the National Construction
Sector for 43 public, private and investment sector
companies